## MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE BODY MEETING OF THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION OF BERHAMPUR UNIVERSITY HELD AT 3.30 PM ON $17^{\rm TH}$ OCTOBER 2022

## **Members Present:**

1. 2. Prof. (Retd.) Prakash Chandra Mishra - President 2. Prof. Pratap Kumar Mohanty - Chairman, PGC 3. Prof. Jogeswar Panigrahi - Prof. in Charge, Alumni and Outreach Cell 4. Prof. (Retd.) Gouri Sankar Tripathi 5. Prof. Manas Ranan Patra - Member 6. Dr. Satyabrata Patro - Member 7. Dr. Ramakanta Bhuyan - Member 8. Dr. Radha Govind Padhi - Member 9. Dr. Satya Narayan Tripathy - Member 10.Dr. Padmanav Samanta - Treasurer 11.Dr. Itishree Gita Kumari - Joint Secretary 12.Dr. Narayan Sahoo - Secretary

## **Business Transacted:**

The fourth meeting of the Executive Body (EB) members of Berhampur University Alumni Association was held at 3.30 PM on 17<sup>th</sup> October 2022 in the office of the Alumni Association, Berhampur University. The minutes of the meeting were:

- 1. The president of the association has welcomed all the members of the Executive Body those who were present in the meeting. He also welcomed Prof. Geetanali Dash, the new Vice-Chancellor of Berhampur University (in absentia) and expressed his happiness by pointing out that she has the honour of being the first lady Vice-Chancellor of our university.
- 2. The resolutions of the last Executive Body meeting held on 28<sup>th</sup> December 2021 were read by the secretary and also confirmed.
- 3. The annual report of the Association for the year 2021-22 was presented by the Secretary of the Association.
- 4. The President of the Association has appraised the steps taken so far in the direction for the registration of the Association. The house appreciated the initiatives taken so far by the President and the Secretary of the Association and wished to enlarge the membership of the Association by taking special drive in groups.

- 5. In view of the NAAC visit to Berhampur university in November 2022, it was decided that the same executive body and the office bearers will continue till new members are elected/selected in the upcoming general body meeting to be held after NAAC peer team visit.
- 6. Prof. Jogeswar Panigrahy, Dr. Satya Narayan Tripathy, and Dr. Narayan Sahoo have been entrusted with the responsibility to prepare the blueprint of an interactive alumni webpage. So that the association can be accessed easily by the alumni members.
- 7. It was decided that on 6<sup>th</sup> November 2022 a general body meeting of the association will be held in the New Conference Hall of Berhampur University. The Chairman, PGC shall be requested to inform all HoDs / Coordinators of the P.G. Departments of BU that the name of at least ten alumni members must be confirmed in advance by the respective HoDs / Coordinators to attend the general body meeting.
- 8. The expenditure to be incurred relating to the registration of the association and upcoming general body meeting must be met out of the association fund.
- 9. It was also decided that the President and Secretary with the help of other EB members of the association will prepare a list of at least thirty numbers of distinguished alumni of Berhampur University and shall make a virtual meeting prior to the NAAC visit in November 2022. The distinguished alumni members shall be requested to be physically present in the interaction session with the NAAC peer team members on 24<sup>th</sup> November 2022.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to and from the chair.

Secretary, AABU 17/10/20

SERHAMPUR UNIVERSITY
ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

President, AABU

SERHANPUR UNIVERSITY
ALUMNI ASSOCIATION